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From:

Sent: Tue 11/10/2020 5:05:24 PM

Subject: RE: [EFGS] Application The Netherlands

Received: Tue 11/10/2020 5:05:27 PM

pear [EXERdear colleagues,

Many thanks.

We will share them now.

Best regards,

The eHealth Network Secretariat

5.1.2e )EC.EUROPA.EU

Please consider your impact on the environment before printing this email.

From: EXEL. HE e@minvws.ni>
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 5:27 PM

5.1.2e 1. @minvws.ni>; [EEE
5.1.2e¢ 1. ) < 5.1.2e @minvws.nl>;

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

Subject: RE: [EFGS] Application The Netherlands

Dear eHealth Network secretariat,

Following the positive discussion during this moming’s Joint meeting, and a GO for the NL to proceed with preparations to

exchange with the EFGS, I am sending you attached the following updated documents:
- Application Form: small adjustment of a phone number, and providing explanation on the duration of the Law (3 months)

and the guarantee for a timely extension to ensure continuity of the legal base to exchange with the EFGS.

- Technical Checklist: adjustment conform the discussion this morning.
- Oboarding Survey: added a link to the current Privacy Notice of the CoronaMelder and small adjustment of a phone

number, and providing explanation on the duration of the Law (3 months) and the guarantee for a timely extension to

ensure continuity of the legal base to exchange with the EFGS.

Hope to have informed you sufficiently.

Best regards,

Van:BEa
Verzonden: vrijdag 6 november 2020 10:42

Dminvws.nl>;

pminuwis.lsIEEE
Onderwerp: [EFGS] Application The Netherlands

Dear eHealth Network Secretariat,

On behalf of the Dutch eHealth Network MemberI 512 |
I am submitting attached the following documentation to

fulfill the application to connect the CoronaMelder to the EFGS in Wave 4:

1. Cover Letter (signed)
2. Application Form



1472147

Technical Checklist

Oboarding Survey
CoronaMelder Risk calculation

DPIA (Draft) - in DutchSw
In compliance with the onboarding procedure, we assume that the said documentation will suffice to complete the Dutch

application for Wave 4. In the event that additional information is needed, please do not hesitate to contact me on below

mentioned contact details.

Looking forward to your confirmation of receipt.

Best regards,

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport
Directie Informatiebeleid/ Directorate Information Policy

Parnassusplein 5, 2511 VX, Den Haag

Email:BB @minvws.ni
T 5.1.2e


